
 

   

 

AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

NOTE: This meeting will be open to the public. Seating may be restricted due to COVID19 capacity guidelines. 

Attendees will be required to wear a face mask or covering and will be required to submit to a temperature 

check before entering the Chamber.  

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse 

Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org. The livestream will begin at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, 

October 6, 2020. 

 

Public comments regarding items on this Agenda may be submitted during the meeting by calling in to an 

Audio Bridge Conference Call. Phone Number: (985) 276-6398; If busy dial (346) 248-7799 or (669) 900-6833   

Meeting ID: 894 2256 3586 # Participant ID: # and Password: 68942319  # 
 

For more information, please call the Department of Planning & Development at 985-898-2529 

 

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF 

ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW 

& RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY 

THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:  

 

1. 2020-1923-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Rouville Road, east of South Oaklawn Drive; 

Lacombe, S39, T8S, R13E, Ward 7, District 7. 

Acres: .75 acres 

Petitioner:  Victoria Laurent 

Owner:   Ike Carter Laurent Jr. 

Council District: 7 

 

2. 2020-1986-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location:  Parcel located on the north side of Bessie Booth Road, east of Booth Road; Folsom 

S27, T5S, R10E, Ward 2, District 3. 

Acres: 1.91 acres  

Petitioner:  Travis Core 

Owner:   Momi V Core 

Council District: 3 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

 

3. 2020-1990-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Charles Anderson Road and Chris 

Kennedy Road; Pearl River, S27, T7S, R14E, Ward 6, District 11. 

Acres: 1 acre 

Petitioner:  Regan Rogers & Martin Krey 

Owner:   Regan Rogers & Martin Krey 

Council District: 11 

 

4. 2020-2001-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)   

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) &  RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 1081, south of South Taylor 

Road; Covington, S36, T5S, R11E,  Ward 2, District 2. 

Acres: 4.942 acres 

Petitioner:  Karin Smith 

Owner:   Karin & Phillip Smith 

Council District: 2 

 

5.  2020-2002-ZC 

Existing Zoning: NC-6 (Public, Cultural & Recreational District ) 

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Commercial Drive, north of Browns Village 

Road; Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 1.07 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Jean 

Owner:   Paris Properties, LLC 

Council District: 14 

 

6.  2020-2003-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Production Drive, north of Browns Village 

Road; Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 1.38 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Jean 

Owner:   Paris Properties, LLC 

Council District: 14 

 

7.  2020-2004-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Browns Village Road, west of Dixie Road; 

Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 14.31 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Jean 

Owner:   Jean Wadleigh Investments, LLC 

Council District: 14 

 

8.  2020-2005-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Browns Village Road, west of Dixie Road; 

Slidell, S27&28, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 13.85 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Jean 

Owner:   Jean Wadleigh Investments, LLC 

Council District: 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

9.  2020-2016-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4A  (Single-Family Residential District 

Proposed Zoning: A-4A  (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Bosworth Street, north of Coast Boulevard, being 

56698 Bosworth Street, Slidell, S23&44, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 12. 

Acres: .36 acres 

Petitioner:  Alan Zeiser 

Owner:   Alan Zeiser 

Council District: 12 

 

10.  2020-2018-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Proposed Zoning: NC-2 (Indoor Retail & Service District) 

Location: Parcel located on the on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Garden 

Drive; Covington, S5, T6S, R12E,  Ward 10, District 6. 

Acres: 1.95 acres 

Petitioner:  Brandi Ancar 

Owner:   First Baptist Church, Covington, Louisiana, by Wayne Miller, Authorized Agent  

72-0636568 

Council District: 6 

 

11.  2020-2019-ZC 

Existing Zoning: PBC-1 (Planned Business Campus) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Westshore Drive, north of Pinnacle Parkway; 

Covington, S47, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1. 

Acres: 45.78 acres 

Petitioner:  Watercross Development, LLC – Josh Wainer 

Owner:   Advance Motgage Company, LLC – Bruce Wainer 

Council District: 1 

 

12.  2020-2020-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)  

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Simalusa Drive, being Lot 21, Honeysuckle 

Estates Loop Subdivision; Covington, S30, T5S, R11E,  Ward 2, District 6. 

Acres: .92 acres 

Petitioner:  Taylor Norman 

Owner:   Taylor Norman & Kendall Bunns 

Council District: 6 

 

13.  2020-2021-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Jessikat Lane, north of Vista Street; 

Madisonville, S10, T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1. 

Acres: 53.864 acres 

Petitioner:  Brad Drury 

Owner:   Lagrange Legacy, LLC – Paul LaGrange 

Council District: 1 

 

14.  2020-2024-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A  (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)  

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Brunning Road, east of LA Highway 

437; Covington, S35, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 2. 

Acres:  8.98 acres 

Petitioner:  Jason Van Haelen 

Owner:   MCubed Properties, LLC – Lee Barberito 

Council District: 2 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

 

15. 2020-2025-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A  (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the corner of Brunning Road and of LA Highway 437; 

Covington, S35, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 2. 

Acres:  1 acres 

Petitioner:  Jason Van Haelen 

Owner:   MCubed Properties, LLC – Lee Barberito  
Council District: 2 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL
Present: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and

Randolph
Absent: Seeger
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Leslie DeLatte and Emily Couvillion.

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
Speaker Cards

• Public Speaking Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Barcelona

APPROVAL. OF THE AUGUST 4, 2020 MINUTES

Crawford made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

POSTPON1NG OF CASES:

1. 2020-1915-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), A-3 (Suburban District) & HC-4 Highway
Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: SWM-2 Solid Waste Management District

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 36, east of
Louisiana Highway 434, and west of Archie Singletary Road, Town of St.
Tammany East Addition; Abita Springs, S14, S15, S22, and 523, T7S,
R13E, Ward 6, District 6.

Acres: 104.66 acres

Petitioner: B. Clark Heebe

Owner: C&W Brigade, LLC

Council District: 6

1



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

POSTPONED FROM 8/4/2020 MEETING

Trey Laithe came to the podium representing C & W Brigade, LLC

Lindsey Capdepon, Peggy Chiasson, Joan Bailey, Max Yaratich, Roy Yates, Jona Motes, Jason Lamp (by
Audio Bridge Conf. Call) and Tom Thornhill spoke against postponing this case

Jimmy Howell had questions regarding this request

Richard made a motion to postpone to November, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Crawford
NAY: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard Doherty, Barcelona Drumm and Randolph
ABSTAIN:

This motion failed, so the case was heard

Max Jaratich, Lindsay Capdepon, Ton Thornhill and Jimmy Howel, Jason Lamp (by Audio Bridge Conf.
Call) Roy Yates, Elaine Motes, Andrea Jeansonne, James Smith, Lindsay Capdepon, Peggy Chaisson and
Leslie Donaldson spoke against this request

Mclnnis made a motion to deny, seconded by Ress

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Fitzmorris

The motion to deny carried

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES:

2. 2020-1928-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District), A-iA (Suburban District), A-2 (Suburban District)
& I-i (Industrial District)

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the
Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59, Mandeville, S25, T7S, RilE, Ward
4, District 5.

Acres: 835i acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, LLP —Jeff Schoen

Owner: Markle Interests, LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe Properties,
LLC, & St. Tammany Land Company, LLC

Council District: 5

POSTPONED FROM 8/4/2020 MEETING

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

2



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Bryan Newman, Matthew Allen, Robert Troncoso, Christopher Keller, Jocelyn Lowe, Terry D;oyle and
Terry Stevens (by Audio Bridge Conf. Call)

Ress made a motion to deny, seconded by Mclnnis

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis and Crawford
NAY: Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Drumm, and Randolph
ABSTAIN:

This motion failed

A motion was then made by Willie to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Drumm and Randolph
NAY: Ress, Mclnnis and Crawford
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carried

3. 2020-1929-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the
Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59, Mandeville, S25, T7S, RilE, Ward
4, District 5.

Acres: 83.51 acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, LLP —Jeff Schoen

Owner: Markle Interests, LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe Properties,
LLC, & St. Tammany Land Company, LLC

Council District: 5

POSTPONED FROM 8/4/2020 MEETING

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris and Drumm
NAY: Ress, Mclnnis, Crawford and Randolph
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carried

3



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

4. 20204917-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & NC-i (Professional Office District)

Proposed Zoning: A-8 (Multiple Family Residential District

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Street, south of Crawford
Road, Covington, 42, T65, RuE, Ward 3, District 2.

Acres: i.85 acres

Petitioner: Eustis Engineering, LLC - James Hance

Owner: Eustis Engineering, LLC - James Hance

Council District: 2

James Hance and Randy Eutis came to the podium

Julie Agan, Scott Bordelon and Catherine Lowe spoke against this request

Willie made a motion to deny, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY: Richard
ABSTAIN:

The motion to deny

5. 2020-1949-ZC

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: MD-3 (Medical Facility District)

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Highland Park Plaza, west of
Louisiana Highway 2i; Covington, S47, T7S, RuE, Ward i, District i.

Acres: i5 acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Paul Mayronne

Owner: Select Medical Property Ventures, LLC

Council District: i

Paul Mayronne came to the podium

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

4



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

6. 2020-1953-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), NC-i (Professional Office District) & HC-i
(Highway Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Highway i90 Service Road, south of
Robin Hood Drive, and north of Slemmer Road; Covington, S15, T7S,
RilE, Ward 3, District 5

Acres: 10.446 acres

Petitioner: Richard Burstyn

Owner: Estates of Zeno and August Patecek - Paul Patecek

Council District: 5

Paull Mayronne representing Freddy Mazda came to the podium

Gina Goetzie, Randall Turner, Charmaine Cretin and Steven Swansen spoke against this request

Richard made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY: Ress and Mclnnis
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

7. 2020-1955-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured
Housing Overlay)

Proposed Zoning: A-iA (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured
Housing Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Louisiana Tung Road; Covington, 529,
T4S, RilE, Ward 2, District 6

Acres: 3 acres

Petitioner: Roxanne Lepre

Owner: Roxanne Lepre

5



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Council District: 6

Mable Heron spoke against this request

Willie made a motion to deny, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to deny carries

8. 2020-1956~ZC

Existing Zoning: l-1(Industrial District)

Proposed Zoning: l-2(Industrial District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns
Village Road, and east of St. Tammany Avenue, Slidell, S27, T85, R14E,
Ward 9, District 14.

Acres: 1.54 acres

Petitioner: Vick Corso

Owner: Vick & Susan Corso

Council District: 14

Jeff Schoen came to the podium representing Vick & Susan Corso

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

6



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

9. 2020-1957-ZC

Existing Zoning: I-1(lndustrial District)

Proposed Zoning: I-2(Industrial District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns
Village Road, and east of St. Tammany Avenue, Slidell, S27, T85, R14E,
Ward 9, District 14.

Acres: 1.58 acres

Petitioner: Vick Corso

Owner: Vick and Susan Corso

Council District: 14

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

10. 2020-1958-ZC

Existing Zoning: l-1(lndustrial District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located on the north side of South Street, east of Hickory Street;
Slidell, S37, T85, R14E, Ward 9, District 11.

Acres: .46 acres

Petitioner: Michelle Bolotte

Owner: M&R File Services, LLC — Russell Bolotte

Council District: 11

Michelle Bolotte came to the podium

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

7



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The motion to approve carries

11. 2020-1959-ZC

Existing Zoning: MD-3 (Medical Facility District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located at the end of Keystone Boulevard, east of Highway 190
East Service Road; Covington, S37, T7S, RilE, Ward 4, District 5.

Acres: .90

Petitioner: Caesar Sweidan

Owner: S. Sweidan Properties, LLC - Caesar Sweidan

Council District: 5

Caesar Sweidan came to the podium

Fltzmorris made a motion to approve as amended to NC-5, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve as amended carries

12. 2020-1960-ZC

Existing Zoning: I-i (Industrial District)

Proposed Zoning: 1-2 (Industrial District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Production Drive, south of iF Smith
Avenue, north of Browns Village Road; Slidell, S27, T85, R14E, Ward 9,
District 14.

Acres: 2.69 acres

Petitioner: Chris Jean

Owner: Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith

Council District: 14

Jeff Schoen came to the podium representing Chris Jean

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

8



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAM MANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

13. 2020-1961-ZC

Existing Zoning: l-1(lndustrial District)

Proposed Zoning: 1-2 (Industrial District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns
Village Road, and east of St. Tammany Avenue, Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E,
Ward 9, District 14.

Acres: 1.53 acres

Petitioner: Chris Jean

Owner: Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith

Council District: 14

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

14. 2020-1962-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)

Proposed Zoning: A-5 (Two Family Residential District)

Location: Parcels front on Oak Avenue and on Brookter Road, south of Sycamore
Avenue, north of Birch Avenue; Slidell, S13, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District
14.

Acres: .49 acres

Petitioner: Matthew Cram

Owner: Roger Warner

Council District: 14

9



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Matt Cram came to the podium to represent Roger Warner

Steven McCarter, Rita Westmoreland and Jacqueline Smith spoke against this request

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

15. 2020-1964-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) & RO (Rural Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 1078, south of
Louisiana Highway 1077; Folsom, 529 & S30, T5S, R1OE, Ward 2, District
3,

Acres: 1.86 acres

Petitioner: St Tammany Parish Government

Owner: Gene’s Country Store, LLC

Council District: 3

Brandy Bono, owner of Gene’s Country Store came to the podium

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Barcelona

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

16. 2020-1968-ZC

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: l-1(lndustrial District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of 9th Street and on the east side of 8th

Street, north of the Tammany Trace, being Lots 1 to 8, Square 28 & Lots
1 & 8, Square 29, Town of New Claiborne, Covington, S42, T6S, RilE,
Ward 2, District 3.

10



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1,2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Acres: 1.66 acres

Petitioner: John D. & Tena M.L. Warner

Owner: John D. & Tena M,L. Warner

Council District: 3

John Warner came to the podium

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and
Randolph

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carries

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

11



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020 Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1923-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/25/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Victoria Laurent

OWNER: Laurent 1, LLC - Ike Carter Laurent Jr.

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-4 Single Family Residential District and MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Rouville Road, east of South Oaklawn Drive; Lacombe, S39, T8S,

R13E, Ward 7, District 7

SIZE: .75 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District
and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the south side of Rouville Road, east of South
Oaklawn Drive; Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses
that vary in site design and density.

The present zoning designation is A-2 Suburban District, which allows one dwelling unit per acre. The requested
zoning designation is A-4 Single-Family Residential District, which allows four dwelling units per acre and MI-JO
Manufactured Housing Overlay, which allows mobile homes. The reason for the request is to bring the site into
compliance with the appropriate zoning designation and subsequently be granted occupancy to the two existing single
family residential dwellings and the one existing manufactured home on the subject property.

Staff objects to the requested zoning change to A-4 since the site is abutting property that is zoned A-2 Suburban
District on all sides. Staff is not opposed to the request for the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay as the overlay is
in compliance with the site’s comprehensive plan designation.



377

i_.....-—._.
II
II I

I

is

saio~cu321S

L~‘~!U‘LP~M‘3~I}1

‘S8J.‘6ES‘0qm03~1~AUGU~pj~O1flflO~JO~‘p~O’>j~Ij!AflO~JJO~p~st{lflOS~T4~UOpO~3O~P°~d:~~JvJ~y~

A~j1oAO~UiSflOH

p~m~Jnu~J’4~OHNpu~~ouisiuu~qinqn~~-v01PT.tISTUu~qinqng~-~iwo.Ij~u3JY~RI

1f1U~JflWJ1O~JW3~)1I-3’fl‘I1Uo.In~]~
1UOJfl~]~UO1DiA:‘>J~MOI1I13J

DZZ6T-O~O~:of.J~si~j



I’
/

/
/

/I
//
//

•-::~~%~..-/

I

OZC~6frO~O~



.L~~HODD3I~IJ~N3~

~o~NDII~~Hn~HLjOt4OlaIA~dttI2HL~5OHflONflOWP~t4~~VHLLM~va~a~v.iat.iypiaøo.

~~/s~’,7~Z’‘.~z~’6~7’/~,y~.4fJ4’~’.49~

_,,~_t~~__~;7‘/~Lj/4f~~&h~~NiO~J.V~OiA~WEdO~d~O~OVi~A~AaflaVOH~OI~

_L1v_~rI7gP’79.Y7e~~—?7:2

DZi~6I--O~O~

..-&~

WôA~?,~fltONY~O~ir~.L-ZUVNt’iIiflO~

d~’-.,/•i~v~i

—VNVi*iflOl

1

•~7~’~
~c7,Vp”;~~Yc~y~I~~~,~,

~~≠~/2~~L~Z
~,/c~g~c~z.4,’~,1’~

>~~rnv‘i?~it3c0~4,.57JiW~~’~

I

I.iOI968d



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-1986-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

PETITIONER: Travis Core

OWNER: Momi V. Core

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-I Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Bessie Booth Road, east of Booth Road; Folsorn

SIZE: 1.91 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Undeveloped and Residential
South Residential
East Residential
West Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

Surrounding Zone
A-i Suburban District with Rural Overlay
A-i Suburban District with Rural Overlay
A-i Suburban District with Rural Overlay
A-i Suburban District with Rural Overlay

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Resideiatial/Agricnltural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the countryside,
forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and organization;
both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include single-family
residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-i Suburban District to A-I Suburban District
and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is iocated on the north side of Bessie Booth Road, east of Booth
Road; Folsorn. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that vary
by size or type and agricultural uses.

The applicant is requesting to rezone a 1.91-acre parcel known as Parcel A to obtain the MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay. Staff is not opposed to the request as a manufactured home on the property is consistent with the site’s
residential comprehensive plan designation.



‘C

161:3~~
wos~o~~p~o-~j~pooqjo~‘p~o>Jq~oo~oTssoqJoapistp.Iouoq~uop~oo~paiej:~o~~vjo~

~UiSflOHP~~m0~JnU~NOHI”Ipu~p!J~s!uu~qinqngi-voiloTilsJcIu~qinqn~i-vmo~:39?.JyI13u3ls3nOim

0103AIWON:~3~.J~(J

0103STA~JI:~3MOI1I13J

3Z-986i-O~O~:oNosu~

I II
U

Lv



2020-1 986-ZC

JESSICA

I’ I
/ I

1.

- I

BESSIE BOOTh

MHO

:~• ~

.,

:~ •‘r~

1.•. •~t

03
O ••

0 ••
—I •
2:



St. Tammany Clerk of Court - lnst#1 698670 Page 6 of 6

p~ is qO4~3~uJ~
311.Oo’ from the 1/4 Corner
calm-non to 5ectians 27 * 34
739, RI0E~, 5t. T~nany
Parish, Louisiana

This property is located In
Fk?od Zone ~ as per 1EMA
HRt4~ Comm. Pon.l No.
225205 0125 C~ mc~, dated
!O-I7-iq~q

3W/ding setback lines should
be determlned by o~ner or
contractor prior to any
COfl~tructJon

~V7fla?E5 5~k~W~ - -, (iF AN~) ARE
~~C.E5S.4RILY; 5~4na~
OP RaCRL7 AS ‘. ON TtILE OPINION OR
7777~ POLICY ~L. ~. APV~? I~REro LFON
R~Z~5r AS TIE - — ~~L45 ~ORH
~ ?‘~‘ A~s7pAcT OR TiTLE SEARCH. TIE
~HAS 14*.PE t~ A77B’vj- To
LOCAm ANY ~ie~ L’I1LIT1~ OR AS5ocIA~~p
PEDESTALS.
ThY~ MAP Is IN ACCORPAj*E Hi~ TIE MINfr4A~i
9TAN2ARD DETAILED RE&UIP~vrs Pi.R&~44,NT
To TiE ACC(N?AGY STAM7ARD5 OP A C SIRVEY
AI1~ liE APPLICABLE STANPARDS OP PRAc77~
CITED IN LAG 46~LXl.

2020-1 986-ZC

RESUBDIVISION MAP
OF PROPERTY LOCATED
IN SECTION 27 •TOWNS~Ip
5 SOUTH, RANGE ~1O EAST
INTO PARCELS A AND B,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH,
LOUISIANA F1 TRAVIS
A. CORE,

COVINGTON,

-

YOR
a

~_.0 ‘~—~t 5,~R8b~’

N4q°o5~7~
33.10’

Acrs

0 I,2~ Reb~- Set

25’ ServItude

2&7.qo’
q.4~3l’~H

589910 Booth Road F’Q~

G. NO.

I” /00’ ~ Jil 17, 200~
M*~t I36&2



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-1990-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Regan Rogers & Martin Krey

OWNER: Regan Rogers & Martin Krey

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Charles Anderson Road and Chris Kennedy Road; Pearl

River

SIZE: I acre

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Undeveloped and Residential

South Residential
Undeveloped and Residential
Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Surrounding Zone
A-2 Suburban District and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay
A-2 Suburban District
A-2 Suburban District
A-2 Suburban District

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District
and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the southeast corner of Charles Anderson Road and
Chris Kennedy Road; Pearl River. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential
uses that vary in sight design and density.

Staff is not opposed to the request as a manufactured home is consistent with the site’s residential comprehensive plan

Condition: Good

East
West

Multi occupancy development: No

designation.



‘a
2
2

0

I%~.%

I2
aa‘a

II
°~°~i:37~

.I~AT~J

i-’~°J~p~oJAp~uu~’~sinj~pu~peo-~Juos~puvsojl~Q.i~u.ioo~se~jinosoq~uoJoaI~J~

&ITSflOHP~1m3~JflU~NOHNpu~PT.flSi~Ju~q~nqns~-VO~PTJ~STQu~qinqn~~VWO.Ij:39My11J031s3nOa)1

1(arNut~i~j~ysio~o’>jue~>j~

A~r~ur~i~j~~~gsio~o’>ju~j:~3NOI1I13J

DZ-O66T-O~O~:o~4~strj



I
I

C)

I

.s.

%%%%%%%,i

47

2
4~

I

Vdd

DZ-066~-O~O~



Legal DescriptIon 1.0 acre:

A certain parcel of land. lying and situated in Section 21, TownshIp
7 South, Range 14 East. Creensburg Land District, Saint Tavimany
Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

From the northeast canner of the northwest quarter of the
southwest quarter of Section 27. Township 7 South. Range 14 East,
Greennlxirg Land District, Saint Tammony Parish, Louisiana run
South 06 Degrees 30 MInutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 66.60
feet to a point an the easterly right of way One of Chris Kennedy
Road; Thence run along sold easterly right of way ins of Chris
Kennedy Rand South 05 Degrees 37 MInute, 55 Seconds West a
distance of 117.21 feet to a point and the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning and leaving sold easterly right of way
- line of Chris Kennedy Road South 64 Degrees 54 Minutes 40

Seconds East a distance of 200.80 feet; Thence run South 05
Degrees 37 Minutes 55 Seconds West a distance of 230.00 feet to
o polrrh Thence run North 64 Degrees 54 Minutes 40 Seconds Went
a distonce of 200.80 feet to a point on the easterly right of way
line of Chris Kennedy Road: Thence run along said easterly right of
way line of Chris Kennedy Rood North 05 Degrees 37 MInutes 55
Seaonde East a distance of 230.00 feet and bock to the Point of
Beginning.

Sold parcel contoine 1.00 acres of land more or less, 1mg and
situated In Section 27, Township 7 South. Range 14 East,
Crennsburg Land District. Saint Tommany Parish, Louisiana

Legal Description 4J5 corer

A certain parcel of iand, lying and situnted in Section 27, Torenshlp
7 South, Range 14 East. Gresnsburg Land District, Saint Tommany
Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described on faiiowe.

From the northeast corner of the northwest quarter of the
southwest quarter of Section 27, Townsl4 7 South. Range 14 East,
Creensburg Land District, Saint Tommony Parish, Lauieiuno ron
South 06 Degrees 30 Minutes 00 Ssconde West a distance of 68.60
feet to a point on the easterly right of soy line of Chris Kennedy
Rood to the Paint of Beginning. Thence run along said easterly
right of way line of Chris Kennedy Rand North

From the Point of Beginning run along sold easterly right of way
tins at Chris Kennedy Road North 46 Degrees 00 Mirrotss 00
Seconds East a distance of 40.50 feet to a point on the southerly
right of way line of Charles Anderson Rood: Thence run along said
southerly right of way line of Charles Anderson Road South 74.
Degrees 30 Minutes 22 Seoonds East a distance of 847.05 feet to
o point: Thence leaving said southerly right of way tine of Chafes
Anderson Road run South 15 Degrees 05 MInutes 00 S.oande West
o distance of 127.70 feet to a point: Thence run South 38 Degrees
30 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 270.60 fset to a point:
Thence run South 37 Degrees 4.3 MInutes 00 Seconds Went o
distance of 84.27 feet to a point: Thence run North 64 Degrees 54
Minutes 40 Seconds West a distance of 285.58 feet to a point:
Thence run North 05 Degrees 37 Minutes 55 Ssccnds East a
distance of 230.00 feet to a point; Thence run North 64 Degrees
54 MInutes 40 Seconds West a distance of 200.80 feet to a point
on the easterly right of woy line of Chris Kennedy Road; Thence run
along sold easterly right of way line of Chris Kennedy Rood North
05 Degrees 37 MInutes 55 Seconds East a distance of 117.21 feet
and back to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel contains 4.75 acres of toad mars or teas, lying and
situated in Seatlon 27. TownshIp 7 South, Ronge 14 East,
Gresnsburg Land District, Saint Tammony Parish, Louisiana.

fliP NE CY4S1WR a’ fliP NW ~ ar ~50 5W’
~ 0’~327)ON’2,’~ T-7-$ R~,rr~e

~ 0EEil7l5BMf~ tA/nV 4VSThR~1 S/ TAliAIANY
PARI.Stf £0t4’.S’AAC4

_____ SW. 1/4 OP 7IIE NW 1/4 SE 1/4 OP 171E NW 1/4 . . ______ . ______ . ______ ________

NW 1/4 OP 71/E SW 1/4 NE 1/4 OP )71E SW 1/4

2020-1 990-ZC

1.0 AC.

A.
ni~

SCALE:

DATE:

0

I
4.75 AC.

1° = 100’

5/28/20

to

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
JDL SMB

GRAPHIC SCALE
9 90.

C

DWG. NO:

LS~ET

190

20200262

certify that this p1st does represent on ectuol
ground survey and that to the beet of my
knowledge no encroachments exist either way
ncrase any of the property lines, except as
shown. Encumbrances shows hcrnon are not
necessarily exclusive. Encumbrances of record as
shown on tItle opinion or title poticy wil be
added hereto upon request, as surveyor ha. not
pdrformed any title search or abstract.

I have consulted the Flood insurance Rate Map.
and found this property Is noi In a Special
Flood Hazard Area.
F.l.R.M.: 225205 0300 C
DAlE: 10/17/89
ZONE C
B.F.E. — N/A

Verify prior to construction with locsi governing body.

(Di P0)
I 0(08 — 100 FF

A SKETCH MAP OF A
1.0 ACRE & A 4.75 ACRE PARCEL OF

LAND IN SEC11ON 27, T—7—S R—14—E,
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,

ST0 TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Phone: 985—649—0075 Fox: 985—649—0154

1 OF 1 MARliN KREY



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-2001-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

PETITIONER: Karin Smith

OWNER: Karin and Phillip Smith

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to HC-3 Highway Commercial

District and RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 1081, south of South Taylor Road; Covington

SIZE: 4.942 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Residential
South Residential
East Residential and Undeveloped
West Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

Condition: Good

Surrounding Zone
A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
A- 1 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential/Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the countryside,
forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and organization;
both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include single-family
residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to HC-3
Highway Commercial District and RO Rural Overlay. The site is located on the east side of Louisiana Highway
1081, south of South Taylor Road, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the area to be developed
with residential and agricultural uses.

The subject site is currently developed with an existing single-family residential dwelling, an accessory barn, a
wholesale nursery and roadside farm stand. The objective of the request is to rezone the property to I-IC-3 Highway
Commercial to accommodate a future wedding venue and bar within the existing accessory barn. Staff objects to the
request considering that a change in zoning would allow large scale, heavy commercial retail, office and service uses
that are out of character for the existing rural residential area.



~t76i’:37~
UO~UTAOD~P~0’H10t1~I4~°SJ~~Btt~~‘1801~~u~isrno]joopTs~o~puop~~eooj~:flJ~~JJ~y~

A~j1oAO~O~Ipu~piJ~S!U

T~!°~”°D~£-DH011~110AOI~’~~IO~iPU~PIJISJc[u~qinqn~1-vuzoi~:~f~j~i~ju31s3nO~Ill
~imsdqjnjjpu~uu~j:~3~..Jj~J

4P”~SUU~){:~3MOI1I13J

DZ1OO~0~O~:o~j~s~j



2020-2001-ZC

~

TAYLOR

~I]~oRj1E __•

I I

I I
I I
I I

I’
a
0
U

1081



2020-2001 -ZC

II—
V~f)

—~

r
c~.
r
1•c~
C
‘9

~f1

fl41b PoI.J•t ~ ~

~8 t~~J~141~ ~OI°~ZG~A~ 6~4~’;

Lt8O~4’L 4IiO~n4, 1!~a8.1 1
F~M fl4~ ‘14 3~L ~ T)4€ ~OUT.4

________________ ________ ~# ~G. a~, -r~’~ — ~JtE -

A~ P~e~L. OF G~.o13 ~ U$ ~E~r1o1~ 3(o
IP S GOQTI-ê ~ I EAST

Err.~ PA.~l~43 I~Ol8ILJJA.
t~o~

I-t C.8.2oi.~3 l-Lt~J-tlLao~,) ~t~eesoi...) ~05~.~jo t~US5€LL L.
D~.So~ A.j..3~ Mo~.~~Ge~ , tj’.LC.

R~i~n W. ; rown &Assoclates, Inc.
Professional Land Surveyors

~ ~ I Planners onuts
~flI~i. ~jijj~ 228W. Causeway App. Mandeville, LA 70448

_______ (504) 624-5368 FAX (504)624-5309

St Tammeny Parish Clerk of Court I Page 4 of 95375

tt~•Woi3
~ ‘%~~‘ 29’1 —

~

dl

2

0
La

~

/• ~ — Z&9.G.9~~nTL~ ~
ç4.~ 0J4’ ~OO~ ~b~’ I~% ~ 4~CTTU~ L ~eo ~P~O

‘~ ,evio l-k~JY. 1c~eiI

Mo?~: 1Nsbtova~e~I~o oonw~od Oio FOdomi
Rood Hazaid Soond~y Mopi

~~ 00D1Cd
WO~bM~bd~IF7oCdZclIo________

FIRM PondD 22~2.oø 0190 ~ Roy 10 • I,.

Survey of

SURVEYED IN AGGORDANOS Wm4 The LOUISiANA
FOR PROPERTY BOUNDAJW8URVEVS

FOR ACLASS~jUAVEY.

DSio~H~’~ ae, %~9~
Suivoy No. ~S4o1
Sc&o I’
Drawn By:
Rovisod:



ZONING STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Chris Jean

OWNER: Paris Properties, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-6 Public, Cultural and Recreational District to 1-2 Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Commercial Drive, north of Browns Village Road; Slidell

S1ZE: 1.07 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Industrial
South Commercial
East Industrial
W~st Industrial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

Condition: Poor

Surrounding Zone
I-I Industrial District
NC-6 Public, Cultural and Recreational District
I-i Industrial District
I-i Industrial District

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from NC-6 Public, Cultural and Recreational District
to 1-2 Industrial District. The site is located on the east side of Commercial Drive, north of Browns Village Road,
Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of industrial
uses.

The subject site is currently developed with an existing indoor baseball practice facility. A change in the current zoning
designation will allow for more intense industrial uses to be located on the subject property, while allowing the existing
indoor recreational facility to remain a permitted use. The subject site is within an established industrial area and is
flanked on most sides by existing industrial uses. As such, staff is not opposed to the request.

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-2002-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied



0
0
0

-.-.-.J

-~

~LOi371S

Ippqs~p~o’~1O~JllAsu~oig;oqiiou‘~AuuI~o.~~unuocJo~pis~~uojoaI~J:j~’j~y~

~3LflS!UT~~flStlPUIz-Jo~),3U4Si~jJ~u1snpuJJ-JmOJ~j:391.4yH3is~inO~ni
yyj‘soiii~doijsu~j~

U~fsuq~:U3MOIIII~J

Dz-~oo~-o~o~:o~~st~j



—

7’

I

—-—aa~

—w——~—~-—r~r~rr4r

DZ-~OOZ-OlO~

~c~7

A

II

I

0
0

0

I—

—

I

4

~:

C,
0

m

I

L_.._...._.J

UGI~fE~J~1t?



~I~7I~v I~14~O~~ ©I~

2020-2002-ZC

A ~O7 ACRE ARCE
I SECT 0 27, T-8-S,

In

fl—i

Survey No. 98 076
Date: FEBRUARY 3, 1998

~t. Tau~i’~ ~ L©~~o~
for

J ICE S. SMITH

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MIHIHUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA. BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS ~B SURVEY.

OF LA I SIT AT 0

Drawn by: RMK/JEB Scale: jI 50’
Revised:

ThIs
T e.~ahd Co~ ft By ‘~

JOH . :0 U & ASSOCIATES, INC. ~.

Professional Land Surveyors Planners and Consultant’~ G •.

1011 N. CAUSE AY BLVD. -SUITE 34 MANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 (504)626-0808 (

SLIDELL (504)643-2508 HANDEVILLE (504)626-3546. NO. (504)456-2042
HAMMOND (504) 345-7641 FAX NO. (504) 626-0067



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-2003-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Chris Jean

OWNER: Paris Properties, LLC

REQUESTED C11ANGE: From I-i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Production Drive, north of Browns Village Road; Slidell

SIZE: 1.38 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING
Direction Surrounding Use
North Industrial
South Industrial
East Industrial
West Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

Condition: Good

Surrounding Zone
I-I Industrial District
I-I Industrial District
I-I Industrial District
NC-6 Public, Cultural and Recreational District

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District.
The site is located on the west side of Production Drive, north of Browns Village Road, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land
Use Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of industrial uses.

The subject site is currently developed with an existing office warehouse use. A change in the current zoning
designation will allow for more intense industrial uses to be located inside an established industrial area. As the subject
site is flanked on most sides by existing industrial uses, the permitted uses within the requested 1-2 zoning designation
will be buffered by the existing, lower intensity I-i Industrial District. As such, staff is not opposed to the request.



0
0
0

8~T:3~~~g
IT°PIIS~p~Oa~~I1!ASUMOIHJOq~iou‘oAuauoipnpoljjoapis~s~Moq~uop~oojjoai~j:j~~rj~y~

~3!1~SK11~!~tlPUI~o~pu~s~~jj~u~snpuij-~wo.i.j:39My11Ju3Is3nO~m
~yyJ‘s~i~doijSU~J:~.i~o

U~Ofsuq~:~3?1rnJjJ~3J

3z-~:oo~-o~o~:o~~SUD



4,

M~F~71~IH

0

A~3~O

I—a—~A

1

I

11111
I—‘

II

0
C

0

-‘I~
I‘

1-
S

I-~—

—I(-Id

DZ-~OO~-O~O~



Scale: 1 = 100’ This. rvi~ is(CeriIfié~d~;’..
rru~ and Correà3 By’

‘
I

/ —~-I”-,. -.~

~ Johfi~E.~ BonAéa~i~’ .ç. ~‘

~ Prote~sCon~’a~1 Land Surveyor ~
~ Peg ist~4Lbn/koS~423~ ~S

226. 76’ EAST

iZ
II.

C
Iz

I’0lo
1LCi
lID
Cu

1. 38 ACRES

a 226. 76’ WEST

Survey No. 2000 240
Date: APRIL ~, 2000

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY D PECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIHUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS ~B’ SURVEY.

Drawn by: JDL.
Rev I sed:

JOHN E. BONNEAU ~ ASSOCIATES, INC.
Professional Land Surveyors • Planners and Consultants

IOH N. CAUSEWAY BLVD. -SUITE 34 • MANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 (504)626-0808
SLIDELL (504)643-2508.MANDEVILLE (504) 626-3546 N. 0. (504)456-2042

FAX NO. (504) 626-0057



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Chris Jean

OWNER: Jean Wadleigh Investments, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Browns Village Road, west of Dixie Road; Slidell

SIZE: 14.31 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use ________________

North Undeveloped
South Undeveloped
East Industrial
West Industrial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.
Timber — Lands used and managed for the production of marketable wood products, but which may also be used for
recreational purposes (such as hunting, fishing, hiking, birdwatching, etc.), and which may also serve as species habitat
and stormwater retention.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-I Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District.
The site is located on the north side of Browns Village Road, west of Dixie Road, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use
Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of industrial uses and lands used for the
production of timber.

The subject site is currently developed with an existing industrial warehouse. A change in the current zoning
designation will allow for more intense industrial uses to be located within an established industrial site.
Notwithstanding the forgoing, the petitioned property abuts residential zoning designations to the north and south.
Staff objects the request as the 1-2 Industrial District allows for highly intense uses that are incompatible with adjacent
residential zoning designations.

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-2004-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

Surrounding Zone
A-4A Single-Family Residential District
A-4 Single-Family Residential District
I-I Industrial District
1-1 Industrial District



c.y

SINNOG

saio~1E171:3~~

IPP!TS~P~0~IODGUJO~S~M‘p~O~>j~~JllA‘~‘°~HJ~~q~i~ti°‘n~‘°p~°oiP~’~d:NOIIVDOI

P!11S!UI~~B~1~PUJ~-JO~),31.BSIGj~i.flSflpUJI_IUIO.I~:3ffl4J’’I4~O3J~S~If1~3M

~J’1]‘S~U~UflS~AUI4~IOIP1~MU~f:~jj~j~

U1~Ofsuq3:~~.J~ffl3J

Dz-~oo~-o~oz:oM~



2020-2004-ZC

0

H 1’
8TH

U.Ub’fl

‘04)

1

— I

BROWNS VILLAGE

~

z
0

~I~fflllb

TIMBERLINE

POWELL

I.

LAWRENCE

HERMINA



(INCLUDES L72 AC,

Lii
0
c

2020-2004-ZC

416

I—
z
it:

Ia)
ii,

It:

3
‘a:;

472’

,-

4

14.31 4c.

IN ORAF’tEASEMcrwr a
O.6~Ac. IN ROAtuRJvjJ

472’ BROWNS

12.63 Ac.
t~j

rq

(rflC1~UDES

(N ROAD

0.57 AC

S
I

C)

3:
I

0

U)

—- — EAST-178’
416V!L LA SE

33 SLC..34



N
)

C N
)

C C C N C)

t5
A

G
JA

C
[N

T
aU

IL
O

~?
1G 6
A

~
-_

sa
a.

e~
a’

-
_
~

3
.
-
—

~
-

Ii
f.-

_.
---

—
.

G
C

C
~

1
t
L
-~

”O
—

•-
--

—
)

0
I

0~ I!!

I~ II II

-
~

-
-
-
~

-
~

-
~

Tm
~

_
L
~

7
G

C
P

A
~

*
—

4

[
IL

-
-
~

-

-.
~

~
-
°
-

‘~
?
~

T
~

4
~

-
-
—

-

--
-0

•

C,
)



ZONING STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Chris Jean

OWNER: Jean Wadleigh Investments, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Browns Village Road, west of Dixie Road; Slidell

SIZE: 13.85 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Existing development: Yes

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Undeveloped
South Residential
East Industrial
West Undeveloped

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

Multi occupancy development: No

Surrounding Zone
A-4A Single-Family Residential District
A-4 Single-Family Residential District
I-i Industrial District
A-4A Single-Family Residential District

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.
Timber — Lands used and managed for the production of marketable wood products, but which may also be used for
recreational purposes (such as hunting, fishing, hiking, birdwatching, etc.), and which may also serve as species habitat
and stormwater retention.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-I Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District.
The site is located on the north side of Browns Village Road, west of Dixie Road, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use
Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of industrial uses and lands used for the
production of timber.

The subject site is developed with an existing industrial warehouse. A change in the current zoning designation will
allow for more intense industrial uses to be located within an established industrial site. Notwithstanding the forgoing,
the petitioned property abuts residential zoning designations to the north, south, and west. Staff objects to the request
as the 1-2 Industrial District allows for highly intense uses that are incompatible with adjacent residential zoning
designations.

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-2005-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied



SINNOO

\I.

\
‘

\

\

F

s~ioeçg~j:~zIs

ITOPIIS~p~o’~j~iXi~jO~S~M‘p~O~j0~ITTASUMOIHJOopTS4~1OU~qiuOp~~oOT~ai~j:MOJ1J~fl

~°!~~‘Uj~u~snpu~~O~PLIISIU~ELI~SflpU~~WOJJ:~f~f4’~f3U3~LS3fIO~IU

yfJ‘S~U~W~S~AUI~U~Of)13NA~O

U~fSUq9:~fJ~4~flJjJ3J

Dz-coo~-o~o~:o~j~SU3



2020-2005-ZC

0

8TH

UubI~

I

“~uu’D

‘

\

I

— j II j, I

z
0
0

~

POWELL

•1
LAWRENCE

HERMINA



os7~ 0110111 11110 *0111 01,1,1,lal It IRIW
i~ •~~Tr~1w prI*i 1* it~ cc$slr,ctl,m ill 10
0l’T10t Ill n~C beti r,~Iild ~ 101

69’
S89°48’ W

BROWNS VILLAGE ROAD

2020-2005-ZC

1.J cci~o,.ro~. T,Euoyp~*laio~i. ~ — L € GE 0 —
rso 3*~ EL000 lW~TlRC 0 GEt t~’r IRON PIPE

01*.: 101, 1) *0 CWllTy 1111 01~i cailsiltild tOil 1001011 Il..r,10,
141 110111111 01 Fl*10 1101’S IWdIry 015* 101 tROll Ill prqWt~

2131111 I, l~.atg I. F110 •I.~ *110
0110 SIsal Ilmela. ef C• Ia 104104101* 1110 Co10saIly

OC1~ 07. 1105

TillS II TO COSTISY 11*01 011$ 19Et $11 ~C El~~ IT 0110C1 UcmlSlda AIU CC Al~ TOOT TIE DITOET ITS 05€ 10 11€ CIlTIlO
*0 ~~*5aSlf RETEll’ IS 05051111 P DIE €1111 10 LW;1lJTU. IOI~ 1’

*0*11.145 ~

WEST 627. 3’ — -

— —

10

0
C’)
CS)

REFERENCE SURVEY SY E. I.. OCIIAILLY.
SATES OE1OfiEIl 74. 1573.

101L RIryIllIllI ll401 ilrI*0 1’t sat
*1101410117 111110110. 1.7*10*106 It

*1 10*61 10 *1*1* 151111* It 11111
6611(5 liii ill 440.0 uTah REa IIROOt.
H 11311540 155 III OVIIEI10 115 11111
lOl’øl It ilWtrt(L

LOT 3LOT 4

~5ECT. 27
‘‘lR l.Tl

.EA ST
69’

SECT. 34

SECT~

EAST}
1A9. ~‘

SECT. 33

COIl lull E4r1t37 mill t 0110 I~ 01
II 1(1*61 13*010 110115 *1, 1*104 *5351
5* 1*0*110110*1 61110 1105*1 100 41110$

I 0*.

~!~EV W~P ~
LOT 5, BEING A 13.85 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND

In
SECTIONS 27 & 28, T-B-S. R—i4-E

~t. ~ ParIah, Lo10IaItons
t~ r

WADLEIGH ENERGY GROUP AND
SCOTT WADLEIGH

*0. 57125
GaiL 30.1 20. 1097

JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, iNC.
Prcfe~sIoneI Lind Surv~ysrs e PlInners snd Consultents

IOU IL CAUSEKAY ~ -SUITE 34 0 KOJ*~YILLC. LA. 70471 (504)025-0508
TI.. WELL (SO4I64~-~OSbNA~0€YeLLt 1504) 620-3546 ~ II. II. 1504)mo-204≥

~59~ f 50’) ~35)JQ57

ScaI.: ~ 101* t*E,li TI CUiIllI$

TrEtlil 511 04

f~~:.( ~
,~n LOsoseis
~Ifl$llIl%l *1*91’

, 115111?4il$* ‘0. 4423



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-20 16 -ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Alan Zeiser

OWNER: Alan Zeiser

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4A Single-Family Residential District to A-4A Single-Family Residential

District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Bosworth Street, north of Coast Boulevard, being 56698 Bosworth

Street, Slidell

SIZE: .36 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Residential
South Residential
East Residential

West Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

Surrounding Zone
A-4A Single-Family Residential
A-4A Single-Family Residential
A-4A Single-Family Residential and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay
A-4A Single-Family Residential

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4A Single-Family Residential District to
A-4A Single-Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the east
side of Bosworth Street, north of Coast Boulevard, being 56698 Bosworth Street, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use
Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.

The purpose of the zoning designation is to provide for areas where manufactured homes maybe placed on individual
lots as permitted uses. Staff is not opposed to the request as the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay is in compliance
with the site’s comprehensive plan designation.



&

C
00

2

9~:3~J~
IPPIIS‘~flS~fl~0Mq8699~~ui~q‘p.rnAOIflOH~S~O9JOq~iou‘~-flSq~~O~sO~JOopTs~:~j~j~y~

A~j1~AO~UTSfl0Hp~imoejnu~~OHN2S’PTi~SiG

j~nuopis~jAiime~i-~i~uiSVt—VO~U~SWJJ~Bu~pis~JAT!W~II~UTS‘~~t-\~~:39~y~Ju3Js3nO3H

~U~~ç7~

J~ST~ZU~j’~’:H3MOHjJ~3J

DZ-9IOl-O~O~:o~4~suJ



elI~ a_rna

I

III

“III3.

!svoD

—I

1.~I

‘.4.

0
Co

0
~

I

.-~

DZ-9~O~-O~O~



C.,
<

I

I
lk

,
.
:



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020
Case No.: 2020-2018-ZC
Posted: 9/25/2020

PETITIONER: Brandi Ancar

OWNER: First Baptist Church

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay to NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Garden Drive; Covington

S1ZE: 1.95 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface:

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Undeveloped

Undeveloped and Residential
Residential

West Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

Surrounding Zone
A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay
MD-I Medical Residential District
A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay
A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay to NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District. The site is located on the on the
north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Garden Drive, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates
the site to be developed with commercial uses that vary in intensity and form.

The subject site is currently developed with an existing church which fronts along Louisiana Highway 21. The reason
for the request is to accommodate a remodel of the existing building for a restaurant without a lounge. The purpose of
the NC-2 Retail and Service District is to provide for the location of services in close proximity to residential
development with minimal impact. Staff is not opposed to the request as the petitioned site fronts along a State
Highway and has traditionally been used to provide neighborhood-scale services to the surrounding area.

South
East

Condition:



4)

0

4
4’

/.

N
~N

sa.uw~:azIs

uo1~uiAo3~oAz1auopn~jo)SOM‘J~AnMq~i~EUmsiflO]Joapisq~iouaqiUoaqiuOpalPooliaolEci:MOILLVDO’I

3011)SIQaoi~iasPt1UI!rnaa.~oopuj~DNo~A~j1aAO

~UiSfl0Hpasmo~jnue~OHNPU~‘AEJIaAOT~’~flI0)1‘lDulSicjucqinqn~~-vmOld~(L3IS3flO3M

qainqjisudugisiij:)13F4Mo

flOU’çJipUu~:w3MOIlIIaa

DZiTOlO~Ol:o~.jasuj



‘a~

4

I
..

~/\
/

/
I/

%4
4~,

4%•

“41 4%,/
4%

/
]flN-914%44•

I,

CD

I

DZ-8~O~-OtOZ



2020-201 8-ZC

MAP PREPARED FOR BRANDI ANCAR
SHOWN A SKETCH MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SEC11ON 5, T—6—S, R—12—E, ST. TAMMANY PAN. ~. LOUIS

I~ r,.,rei r~ •~•THIS MAP IS NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROtA~1D UNDER THE S -. I S~U~EHS.1N~)ERSI D~i I ~
SIGNATURE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST BE IN RED OR THIS PLAT IS NOT A TRUE COPY. “is~ r~o. 4~14

CERTIF • CORF~CT
LAND SURVEYING LLC “ti’ ~

SIS N. ~oIumbIa Street, Covlnaton, LA 10433 h
~-

Ic1nd5urveyIngIIc~gmc~II.com BRUCE
(q55) 5q2-62T1 office (~&5) ~q5_Q355 ftix

LOUISIANA PROFESS
LICENSE N~

SCALE: 1” 110’ DATE: 8—7—2020 NUMBER 19972

Terr3/BrandiAncorSkeLch



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/25/2020 Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2019-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/25/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Watercross Development, LLC

OWNER: Watercross Development, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From PBC-1 Planned Business Campus to HC-3 Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Westshore Drive, north of Pinnacle Parkway; Covington

SIZE: 45.78 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 lane, asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped PUD Planned Unit Development
South 1-12 N/A
East Residential Covington City Limits
West Commercial HC-3 Highway Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Conservation - Areas designated for uses of land, water, flora and fauna that appear naturally. Such uses may include
such activities as extraction or production for commerce; human enjoyment, hunting, fishing, or other recreation
within natural landscapes; or preservation of natural systems. The concept of “conservation” includes a private
landowner’s understanding of responsibility to wisely manage that resource so that it remains in good condition for
future generations (often simple referred to as “good stewardship”); this concept may also include the conservation of
energy through efficient transportation options as well as through climate responsive building design, as well as the
conservation of historic, scenic, or otherwise serviceable buildings and landscapes. Means to achieve conservation
are myriad and include both private and public sector initiatives — such means will be considered in subsequent phases
of the New Directions 2025 planning process.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from PBC- 1 Planned Business Campus to HC-3
Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the east side of Westshore Drive, north of Pinnacle Parkway,
Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with uses that achieve conservation
through both private and public sector initiatives.

The purpose of the PBC- I zoning designation is to provide for the location of office uses in a campus-type setting.
The purpose of the HC-3 Highway Commercial District is to accommodate large scale, heavy commercial uses. The
subject site is located east of the existing Colonial Pinnacle Nord Du Lac Regional Business Center, which is
developed with commercial and retail uses of various types and densities. Staff has determined that the petitioned
HC-3 Highway Commercial District will allow for uses that are appropriate to the area and as such, is not opposed to
the request.



33%

‘4.

_/I
/-_

1
sai~8Lc~:~7Is

UO~UTAOD~t~I~cI~P~m1!dJOT~.IOU‘~ATJUOJO4S~S~MJOopis3S~O~UOp~~ojpai~j:MOIIVJOI

~!i~s!uIJ~tuuI0DI(~Mq~~HE-DHo~sndmwjSS~uiSn~pouu~jjJ-DqJwOJ~{:39~.Jy~[J031S3flO3H
jyj‘~uowdojo~o~jSSOJOJ~M:)J3~.T~~

~yyJ‘~u~wdojoi~ojSSO.I~UO~M:~3MrnJjJ3a

DZ6TOZO~O~:o~~scj

/

6
M~L



44

0~~

~AI~

I

I

~wI~

DZ-6~O~-O~O~



0

0N
i

0~~

Cc~J
Cc%%J
CCN

oa~L
i

Iii
0

0
.
0

0
~

C
r.

>
.0

0
0

c
0
c
’J

.!~
~

>
~

r
O

N

D
Lfl

0
0

00UU
)

LU000

s
c
°

C
0

~-

0@
4

0@
4

U
)

D

0z
~

o
~

-

C,)
~

.
I

(5Z
~

2
I

~Q
L

J
J
~

N
~

N
i
~

tz
I
t
o

<
h

F
U

)
c~)

t
Lii

<
U

,

‘7’

ba
17II

O
~

o

~
g

E

(5
a

-
!

C
_
j

aDo
Lii

-J

-
-
C

o
•
0

_
~

4.-
Lii

0
CoE

ci~
E

0
a

IX

~
Lii

•1

t
I

I
Ct.
-V

I

ta



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: September 25, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2020-ZC
Posted: September 25, 2020

PETITIONER: Taylor Norman

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

OWNER: Taylor Norman and Kendall Bunns

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to A-i Suburban District, RO Rural

Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Simalusa Drive, being Lot 21, Honeysuckle Estates Loop

Subdivision; Covington

SIZE: .52 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Residential
South Residential
East Residential
West Undeveloped Land

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Surrounding Zone
A-i Suburban District
A-i Suburban District
A-i Suburban District
A-i Suburban District

Multi occupancy development: No

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to
A-i Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the south
side of Simalusa Drive, being Lot 21, Honeysuckle Estates Loop Subdivision; Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use
Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in sight design and density.

The objective of the requested overlay is to provide for areas where manufactured homes may be placed on individual
lots as permitted uses. Staff is not opposed to the request as a manufactured home on the property is consistent with
the site’s residential comprehensive plan designation.



~ç:37~

UO1~UiAOD~uoisTATpqn~

dooTSOW~S~~ppflSI(~UOH‘T~10]~ui~q‘~ATJG~SflJ~WT~JO~P!~J4lflOS~1U0po~goOJJ~Ol~J:MO~~yj

A~IJoAO~U!Sfl0HP1m~JmI~~OHV~Ipu~‘f(~j1OAO

i~aOH‘~‘ciu~qinqngi-vo~A~jJoAO~o~Ipu~PUlsiQu~qinqn~i-vwoi~j:3f~MyHJ131s3nO5m

suunqIT~PU~D~pu~U~UJONiOji(~i:~3?JMO

U~UUOMiOj~(~j~:~f~J~4(JfljJ~3J

3ZO~OlO~OZ:of~4~s~3

~LV

\‘

\

\

LV



w~~.C

‘4,

4

II

II vSfl1W~ISg~D~

~39)43flSA3NO~

Dz-o~o~-o~o~



I EACH lOT WILL NOT HAVE MORE THAN ONE DWELLING.
2 10 DWELLING MAY BE OCCUP ED BEFORE NEWER AND WATER

SySTEMS ARE I1ISTALLED
3 FRONT BHILOINR SETBACE WILL BE 50 FT CR AS

ST~CIFIED ON PLAT THE RIDE BOILDINI, SETBACK WILL NOT
BE LESS IRAN 20 Ft FROM THE SIDE PROPERTY LINE REAR,SEE ITEM 10

4 CONSTRUCTION OF ANY NATURE IS PROHIBITED IN PARISH
DRAINAGE OR STREET EASEIAENTS

5 NO NOOIOUS OR OFFENSIVE ACTIVITY SHALL BE CARRIED ON
UPON ANY LOT NOR SHALL ANYTIIINA BE DONE THEREON
WHICH MEW BE OR MAT BECCNE AN ANNOYANCE HR NUISANCE
TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD PARTICULARLy THE USE OF LOTS
AS WIMPS OR JUNK CAR STORAGE

O THE MINIMUM N 511 FLOUR ELEVATIONS REQUIRED IN
THIS SUBDIVISION H BEaR_fl ABOVE ME N SEA LEVEL
MOBILE HOMES WILL BE PERM OTTO ON LOTS
AS RESIDENCES
NO CUT SHALL RE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL OF THE BOARD OF WEALTH AND PLANNING
COMM SSIDR

N MCULOERT SEE FOR EACH LOT
EW REAR SEIRUCKS WILL NOT ElICEED 20% OF THE DEPTH OF THE LOT.

DEDICATION

THIS RAP IS CERT F ED CORRECT AND IN ACCORDANCE H TN A
PATS CAL SIJRVEY WADE ON THE GROUND UNDER THE
SUPFRV S ON OF IRE UNDERSIGNED

/ROGVTRE~WF~RSEvOR

OHS P AN IS CEATIFIED TO CONFORM TO TIlE PROVISION OF
TilE STATE OF SANA NS N ASWNONI AND LAWS AND

NANCES F THE PARISH OF ST TAMH*NV

A A IS ED LARD

FOR ~E JACK MENDHEIMIIfELDER~
F1TZMORIS

SECW~EIANY

TREMINRE

APPROVALh~o~~_. AA~ H —

~,4~IT~

~~‘~L___

~P~RY~ ~

PARISH RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

1 --~-~ — - - —

-9c,

/80’

~

~ L~

‘3/ ~2

AC’A5

E~
~7

.~,AlA?

S

I HEREBY DEDICATE TO IRE PERISH OF Sr TAMMANY THROUGH
TIlE WIPASII COUNCIL HF SAID PAR SO IRE STREETS DELINEATED
ON THIS PLAN AS PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES

___-

~T065 AC 32 ci 5280’ —
AREA RU OF LOTS LGTO OF 5T5

2QaX 200’ INDMDUAL R-RURAL___
UVA’ LOT SIZE SEWERAGE SYSTEM ODNINU

3 COURSE 60’
ROAD 00RFDClRG~ 0’rREEr~llOrw—

CERTIFICATION

HONEYSUCKLE ~5~5 - 2O2O~2O2O~ZC

LOCATED IN SECTION 30 TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH RANGE II EAST ST TAM MANY
PARISH, LOUISIANA

OWNER-DEVELOPER
WARD 2 DISTRICT

BARNEY CORE. JACK MENDHEIM, FELOER FITDUOWRIS
PD. ROD 547
FOLSOU~ LA 70437

~ a.WIU~o~c

______ — — —I —~~- — — —-a’ — BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION_____ ~ ~ ~I ,,. _. ,~ ~~~,~

NJ 7 A’ k ~ v~~
I ~ \ 1,1 - ~~~‘P. ,~ABl A/ACTHNTON350~~‘ .—~ I— — — — I~1’ — — — — — -~ A3,RAC/.~ .KSiA’,~U,,’I- ~,AC~RAU.ACYR5’.. -~

1 6” IA~’ ~‘~“ ‘~6’ \ ~~ NHAIIVW ,~HAN iS~MOSE./ . -~ I

/ 1.’,~D~iONRY,H A3,NAR ,.*Y.AGB7OV,E,N ~HTAR’ I REM- \ ,W280~,,Wi.YQATENC/28,ESE~U 587/; +81’AIP’ d”~” ‘AWIFWH I 5 . ~‘AC~~0’•

I Ii~T ~‘ I

0 I I

‘1 .~I
I - AZ _______________ _______________ _______________

I —L≥~ — -

___________ _______ I

~ AlE I — __________________ ________________ __________ —_______________

~ ,~ ~ii / I~) - __

______________ _______________ _____________ _______________ ~. (‘~~ ~ WIN ~P WE COAT ID__ _______________ IoM~_~1

~~ I________ TO I ~6’RE~5 ~ SCALE HID’

Ca,,,KRE.il. a858 ~PU f.__ 00
I I ____________ V R I EBONY SETRACR LINES ~5SE CR AS SPBCIFIED CEI FLAT

~ 4T~i.’~ AAil r ~. / j INTAOIQRV.ETRACOLINESZQ ESCEEO 20% OF TIlE CEPTIT

fkC~ ~
j,~ - I ‘‘ .

~r~-/~

--‘

~‘~‘ /3
T~’5W

--.I~Qr
.,;~

-~

~‘2 ~3

~ITDC)’

_______________ p. _______________

~c

-—-~

‘~°6’~L

jgj I /8 /7

-

-=//~~
.~

NOTEMAIUNG ADDRESSES WILL RE IRE SWIAE
AS LOT EUMBEWS WITH PDRFIR ROOTE 2
OR AT DESI6NATEO BY UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE

HONEYSUCKLE ESTATES -~

PHASE ONE
CAGE TIUO

DtTE RAY 29 YQO IT~E’1lRID Al /



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: September 25, 2020 Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2021-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: September 25, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Brad Drury

OWNER: Lagrange Legacy, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District and HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-4 Single-

Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of Jessikat Lane, north of Vista Street; Madisonville

SIZE: 53.864 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane, Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial
South Undeveloped and Residential A-3 Suburban District and A-4 Single Family Residential
East Residential A-4 Single Family Residential and HC-2 Highway

Commercial District
West Undeveloped and Residential A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential district that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange
for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District and HC-2 Highway
Commercial District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District. The site is located at the end of Jessikat Lane, north
of Vista Street, Madisonville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed new residential uses
on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts.

The subject property abuts A-3 Suburban District to the west and south, A-4 Single-Family Residential District to the
east, and HC-2 Highway Commercial district to the north. The existing A-3 Suburban District zoning designation
allows two residential unit per acre. The requested A-4 Single-Family Residential District allows four residential units
per acre. Staff is not opposed to the request as the site abuts existing residential development to the east, south, and
west, and will correct what is currently split zoned development site. Additionally, the requested density is compatible
with the existing zoning designations in the area.



VflVdZi
C,

sai~et~98Ec:~zIs

~~~-flSUIS!AJ04~JOU‘~UW~[),~)jTSSOfJO~~T4~),~po~oO~poigj:~JvJ~y~

pi.flS!Q~i(jiwn~j

~I~U!St~V01P~B~!U~A~M1~!HZ-DHpu~~IOIJISTQu~qinqn~E-VW0J~3f~y~J~ois~inOaa

yfl“~~~°1~~

i(nuup~q:~3~OI1I13J

DZ1lO~-O~O~:o~4~si~j



2020-2021-ZC

p~pI

L

I I
1

Ii

~ 1
A-4

.. :
j PALMS

VISTA

I on

I

POE



2020-2021 -ZC

332.74’
N 89°33’48” W

(T—N 89°35’ 13” W 332.30’)

VISTA STREET
(GRAVEL)

SKETCH OF ZONING CHANGE

53.864 ACRES
SECTION 10, T—7—S, R—10—E,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

PREPARED FOR

BRAD DRURY

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626—5611

SCALE: 1” 300’ DATE: 08—17—2020
DRAWft DRJ JOB NO 05—503

SEC. 4 SEC. 3

SEC. 9

1671.21’)
1416.96’

I
SEC. 10

Cj~

-I

00
00

-

—.0,
CM EO
I’30
P~ca
0~
0

53.864 ACRES
POWER LINE

*

N 89°37’34’ W 1338.20’
(T—N 89~52’ 00” W 1334.00’)

r—~

00
00

LEGEND
1/2” IRON ROD FOUND.=
5/8” IRON ROD FOUND

3/4” IRON PIPE FOUND

1” IRON PIPE FOUND

WOOD CORNER & 1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND

1” X 1 1/2” IRON BAR FOUND

RENISED:



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: September 25,2020 Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2024-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: September 25, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jason Van Haelen

OWNER: M3 Squared Properties

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-lA Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to A-2 Suburban District and RO

Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Brunning Road, east of LA Highway 437; Covington

SIZE: 8.98 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane, Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-i A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
South Residential A-IA Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
East Residential A-i A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
West Commercial and Undeveloped A-i A Suburban District, HC-2 Highway Commercial,

HC-i Highway Commercial, and RO Rural Overlay
EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Residential Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential/Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the countryside,
forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and organization;
both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include single-family
residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-i A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
to A-2 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay. The site is located on the south side of Brunning Road, east of LA
Highway 437, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed new residential and
agricultural uses.

The subject site is flanked by property that is zoned A-IA Suburban District on all sides and various levels of Highway
Commercial zoning designations to the west. While a change in residential zoning designations will increase the
density levels allowable on the subject property, it will also act as a buffer between existing highway commercial uses
and residentially zoned property. As such, staff is not opposed to this request.



Case No.: 2020-2024-ZC

PETITIONER: Jason Van Haelen

OWNER: M3 Squared Properties

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-lA Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to A-2 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Brunning Road, east of LA Highway 437; Covington

SIZE: 8.98 acres

FITZGERALO BRUNNING

0



2020-2024-ZC

I,

f__fl_ ~ _.. I

i i
I I
I I
I. ._...

.

HENRY/j~,

I

W~LUE

RIDGE

T



2020-2024-ZC
I .. I

DIXIE RANCH _____

• SECTION ,TOWNSHIP S SOUTH - RANGE 11 EAST
ST. TAM MANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 5C~i~: I: IO~ -

VICINITY MAP _____ _________ _____ _____ _____ — _____ — —
—— —— ___ ______ —— 968.6 — ___ ___ ____

I __

I EXISTING ~RAVEL ROAD

0 -
LOT2 LOT3 ~ LOT4

1.08 AC. 1.02 AC. EXISTING HOUSE 5.83 AC.

_ I
2O7.~ 168.0~ — _____968.~ _____ — — _____ — — _____ — — ______

1136.6 Z

_________ I ZO~

1.08 AC DOLLAR GENERAL

2O7~ ___ I

TYPICAL GRAVEL CROSS SECTION

1.OAC. I

~ COMMERCIAL NOTES: I

1. ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SEPERATE SEPTIC
AND WATER SYSTEMS. -

207.0 — _______ — 2. LOTS 1 & 2 WILL ONLY BE ACCESSIBLE FROM _________

LEE ROAD BRUNNING RD.

LA. HWY. 437 3. LOTS 3 & 4 WILL ONLY BE ACCESSIBLE
FROM THE GRAVEL ROAD.

I .. p



I I I I I — I

TIMESTONT
EXISTiNG BAIT

TYPICAL GRAVEL CROSS SECTION

NOTES:

1. ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SEPERATE SEPTIC
AND WATER SYSTEMS.

2. LOTS 1 & 2 WILL ONLY BE ACCESSIBLE FROM
BRUNNING RD.

3. LOTS 3 &4WILLONLYBEACCESSIBLE
FROM THE GRAVEL ROAD.

TN

a

A

I

0

I 0 ~

~ I
~ ‘I

S

I

VICINITY MAP

SCALFi I: — 00’

EXISTiNG {AEAVTI ROAD

PD~ LOT2 ~1 LOT3
1.O8AC. 1.O2AC. IT-,I

-
207.0 168.0’

LA

~ 2
z
D

PARCELA
IP.SPAC ‘Il

EXISIENG KOUSE-5~~

DIXIE RANCH
SECTION ,TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH - RANGE 11 EAST

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

OT

I)

PARCEL A
BEGINNING AT A POINTS 00’35 E A DISTANCE OF 2709 FT. FROM THE SECTION CORNER COMMON
TO SECTIONS 26,27,34 & 35, T5S-R11E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA. SAID POINT BEING THE
CENTERLINE INTERSECTION OF HWY 437 (LEE ROAD) AND BRUNNING ROAD;

FROM INTERSECTION POINT GO S 0036’ E A DISTANCE OF 30.0 Fr; THENCE GO N 88 4442” E FOR
A DISTANCE OF 40 FT. TO A POINT ON THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF HWY 437
AND THE SOUTH RIGHTOF WAY OF BRUNNING ROAD; THENCE N8844’42’E FOR A DISTANCE OF

SOO 3600” E - 625.73’ 5 D0 22’ 27” E - 723.26’ 210.40 FT. TO A POINT. SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTINUE N 88° 4442” B FOR A DISTANCE OF 450.0 FT. TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY
OF BRUNNING ROAD;

~ THENCE GO S 00 36’ E FOR A DISTANCE OF 625.73 FT. TO A POINT;

THENCE GO S 00° 2227” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 723.26 FT.
In

THENCE GO S 89° 45 W FOR A DISTANCE OF 260.0 FT.;

______________ — THENCE N 00° 36 WA DISTANCE OF 723,27 Fr;

THENCE CONTINUE N 0O°36’ WA DISTANACE OF 412.3 FT.;

THENCE S 88°44’ 42” WA DISTANCE OF 189.6 FT.;

THENCE N 00° 36’ WA DISTANCE OF 207.0 FT TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINING 8.98 ACRE. +1-

1.0’ DISC 10.0’ 10.0’ 5.0’ DITCH
lOP SOP. AND SlED

k ~ -~— . 4

1054

5.PXAC

N~Xr36tUV~

WilliNG
DOLLAR GEMENAL

LI,

0

“4

‘Ti
~ LOT1 I

1.08 AC. ~

207.0’
N 00° 3600° W I

N 00° 36’ 00W - 723.27’

FOB-A”

N 88 4-4’ 42” E.’J~,, — —

LA. HWY. 437 (LEE ROAD)

36’ 00” 8-40.0’

SOO°3600 E
2709.0’

TOPSOILANDSTED

I N I PT I I I N I 0 I



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: September 25, 2020 Meeting Date: October 6, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2025-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: September 25, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jason Van Haelen

OWNER: M3 Squared Properties

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-lA Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to HC-1 Highway Commercial

District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the corner of Brunning Road and of LA Highway 437; Covington

SIZE: 1 acre

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane, Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial
South Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial
East Undeveloped A-lA Suburban District
West Undeveloped A-i A Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential/Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the countryside,
forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and organization;
both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include single-family
residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-i A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
to I-IC-i Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the south side of Brunning Road, east of LA Highway
437, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed new residential and agricultural
uses.

The subject site abuts HC-2 Highway Commercial District zoning to the north and south. The purpose of the requested
HC- I Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of limited-scale highway commercial uses along
major collectors and arterials within the Parish. Staff has determined that the requested HC-1 Highway Commercial
District zoning designation is appropriate for the subject property and as such, is not opposed to the request.



Case No.: 2020-2025-ZC

PETITIONER: Jason Van Haelen

OWNER: M3 Squared Properties

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-lA Suburban District to HC-l Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the corner of Brunuing Road and of LA Highway 437; Covington

SIZE: 1 acre

FITZGERAIO BRUNNING



~43dO~~

I

I

•~.•••-•,~•

DZ-9~O~-O~O~



2020-2025-ZC
H I p I

DIXIE RANCH _____

SECTION , TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH - RANGE 11 EAST
I~tI L3-V~

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 5CALf: h = 100 -

VICINITY MAP __________ _____ _____ _____ _______

EEE~zE~°5 -- 968.6 1 __

I “—EXISTING~RAVELROAD I

Cl öol
LOT2 LOT3 LOT4 .DIr~JI

‘-I
1.08 AC. 1.02 AC. EXISTING HOUSE 5 83 AC LII

____ ____ I I

-- ____I
207.0 I

___ 168.0’ ____ — ____ —— ____ ____ —— ____ —— 0

968.6’ 1

<I I — 1136.6 z ~
0I I

I L)DZ
Z0S~2

zI I _________

D 1.08 AC. DOLLAR GENERAL
z I LOT 1 ~I [—j~EXISTING

o
207.0’ Ig -

TYPICAL GRAVEL CROSS SECTION 0

II~J

1OAC ° I
c-’J

COMMERCIAL NOTES:

1. ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SEPERATE SEPTIC
AND WATER SYSTEMS. -

207.0 2. LOTS 1 & 2 WILL ONLY BE ACCESSIBLE FROM _________

LEE ROAD BRUNNING RD.

LA. HWY. 437 3. LOTS 3 & 4 WILL ONLY BE ACCESSIBLE
FROM THE GRAVEL ROAD.



a I a I a a I I I I -. I I

VICINITY MAP

i S0036’ 00’ E
207.0’ -

~i~r 1.OAC.

N8844’42” E—~.j~ ,-POB ~
40.0 :~~zI/ 207.0’ ~

N0036’OOW LA HWY. 437 (LEE ROAD)~ ~

SOO 3600 E
2709.0

Lii

Lii

<‘I,

‘0

L) D X
z o~

l~~

0 ~

~ )
‘a

DIXIE RANCH
SECTION ,TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH - RANGE 11 EAST

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

.8
~aa

F

~ •1

0

19
z
z
z

SCALE: I: — 00

tX6TINGHOIJSE—~~

EX6TPIG
DOLLiRGEIIIRAI

I

H

COMMERCIAL TRACT

BEGINNING AT A POINT S 0O’35’ E A DISTANCE OF 2709 FT. FROM THE SECTION CORNER COMMON
TO SECTIONS 26,27,34 & 35, TSS-R11E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA. SAID POINT BEING THE
CENTERLINE INTERSECTION OF HWY 437 (LEE ROAD) AND BRUNN NG ROAD;

FROM INTERSECTION POINT GO S DO’36’ E AD STANCE OF3D.D FT; THENCE GO N 88’ 44422 FOR
A DISTANCE OF 40.0 TO A POINT ON THE INTERSECTION OF ThE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF HWY 437
AND THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF BRUNNING ROAD. SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING GO N 88’ 4442’ E A DISTANCE OF 210.40 FT. TO A POINT ON ThE
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF BRUNNING ROAD

THENCE S 00’ 36’ E A DISTANCE OF 207.0 FT;

THENCE S88’ 4442” WA DISTANCE OF 210.43 FT. TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF
HWY 437(LEE ROAD);

THENCE N 00’ 36’ W ALONG THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF HWY 437 A DISTANCE OF 207.0 FT TO
POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINING 1.0 ACRE.

1
I I S I U I N I I U I


